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Could you please confirm the total number of invitations to issue in this 2018‐19 program year, and we will use that 
figure to set the monthly invitation round numbers for subclasses 189/489(f) towards meeting the overall yearly 
invitation numbers. 

Kind regards 

Skilled and Migration Program Section 
Skilled and Family Visa Branch | Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services Group 
Department of Home Affairs  
P: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 3:14 PM 
To: 
Cc:

Subject: FW: Setting the first SkillSelect invitation round on 11 July 2018 ‐ seeking confirmation of agreed numbers 
for the round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi

We would like to move to monthly invitation rounds, at least test it and see how it goes.

The team have had a look at what we invited last year and we need to set a round tonight.

Cheers 

Director Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs 
P:   
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E: 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 2:38 PM 
To: 
Cc:   
Subject: Setting the first SkillSelect invitation round on 11 July 2018 ‐ seeking confirmation of agreed numbers for 
the round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi

 is ready to set the first 2018‐19 program year SkillSelect invitation round tomorrow, and we would 
appreciate your advice on how to proceed regarding numbers for subclasses 189 and 489 (family sponsored). 

The above proposed invitation figures do not include invitations to be issued for State and Territory Government 
nominated visa subclasses.  State and Territory Governments will nominate throughout the month for specific points 
tested skilled migration and business innovation and investment visas. 

Please advise the numbers you would like to set for subclass 189 and 489(f) respectively for this first round. 

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

Document 1
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: August 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 9 August 2018 3:37:29 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

I agree and approve the setting of 2,500 for the August round (2490 + 10)

Kind regards

Director Skilled and Migration Program
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 

UNCLASSIFIED

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 3:34 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: August 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

Can you please confirm the below numbers for the 11 August 2018 SkillSelect invitation round?

Visa Subclass 189 = 2,490
Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10

Total = 2,500

Kind regards
___________________________

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
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E: 

UNCLASSIFIED
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From:
To:  
Cc:
Subject: RE: September 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 6 September 2018 1:26:35 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
We are supportive with inviting 2,500 for this round.
regards

Director, Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Visa Services Division 
Immigration and Citizenship Services 
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 11:31 AM
To:  
Cc: 

Subject: RE: September 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks 
Hi – I agree with the numbers. , any objections?
Regards

Assistant Director, General Skilled Migration Program Section
Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration and Visa Services Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 10:26 AM
To: 

Cc: 
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Subject: RE: September 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks  – for future correspondence, please note that  is now leading
the GSM Business Support team (even if the staff directory doesn’t yet reflect this!), however,
the acceptance of invite numbers by Program Delivery has generally had a collaborative
approach anyway.

– Please see the invite number recommended below. Are we happy
to support, or do we need to meet and discuss?
Regards

Assistant Director | Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM)
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 

UNCLASSIFIED

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 9:59 AM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: September 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
Noting the GSM Telecon was cancelled yesterday (due to a number of staff being away unwell).
One of the agenda items was to discuss the next SkillSelect invitation round.
We are preparing our next invitation round to be held on 11 September 2018.
Last month we invited a total of 2,500 (2,490 for subclass 189 and 10 for subclass 489 Family).
Program Management rely on your advice to ensure invitation numbers are suitable for the
current processing capacity and pipeline.
We recommend the following numbers for the 11 September 2018 invitation round:
Visa Subclass 189 = 2,490
Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10
Total = 2,500
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Grateful for your advice by noon, Friday, 07 September 2018.
Kind regards
___________________________

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E: 

UNCLASSIFIED
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Regards

A/g Director | Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)

Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division

Immigration and Citizenship Services

Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 

For-Official-Use-Only

 _____ 

From: 
Date: Monday, 8 October 2018 at 8:00:56 am
To:

 

Cc: 

 

Subject: October 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi GSM Business Support

We are preparing our next invitation round to be held on 11 October 2018.
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Last month we invited a total of 2,500 (2,490 for subclass 189 and 10 for subclass 489 Family).

Program Management rely on your advice to ensure invitation numbers are suitable for the current processing
capacity and pipeline.

We recommend the following numbers for the 11 October 2018 invitation round:

Visa Subclass 189 = 2,490

Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10

Total = 2,500

Grateful for your advice by midday, Tuesday 09 October 2018.

Kind regards

___________________________

SkillSelect Support

Department of Home Affairs

E:  

UNCLASSIFIED

Document 4

12

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47E(d)



Skilled Independent Ceiling: 43,990

AIPLs PYTD

Skilled Independent at 21/09/18
Total 3,365

Current ONHAND Caseload

Visa Stream Onhand Grant Rate AIPLs Onhand
189 New Zealand 9,887 88.7% 8,770

189 Points‐Tested 6,669 96.6% 6,442

Total 16,556 15,212

Remaining AIPLs: 25,413 (to be filled from NZ lodgements and SkillSelect Invites)

New Zealand Stream
Forecast Lodgements/Month 600

Grant Rate 88.7%

Grants/month 532

Months Remaining 8 (excluding Apr‐Jun to allow for processing time)

Forecast Grants 4,258

AIPLS to be filled from SkillSelect Invitations: 21,155

SkillSelect Data
Invitation Uptake Rate 80%

Applicants/Invite 2.1

Grant Rate  96.6%

Grants Netted/Invitation 1.62

Invitations Required 13,036
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From:
To:
Cc:  
Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 October 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 4:35:00 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

As discussed, the below invitation numbers have been entered into SkillSelect for the 11 October 2018
invitation round.

Visa Subclass 189 = 4,340

Visa Subclass 489 (Family Sponsored) = 10

Total = 4,350

Kind regards

___________________________

SkillSelect Support

Department of Home Affairs

E:  

UNCLASSIFIED
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From:
To:
Cc:   
Subject: RE: November 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Monday, 5 November 2018 4:30:59 PM

For-Official-Use-Only

Afternoon 

After consulting with  I can confirm GSM Program Delivery are happy for another 4,350 to
be invited on the 11 November 2018.

Regards

Assistant Director| Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM)
Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services
Department of Home Affairs
P: 
E: 

For-Official-Use-Only

From:  
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 11:55 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: November 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi

As you are aware, we invited a total of 4,350 (4,340 for subclass 189 and 10 for subclass 489
Family) through SkillSelect on the 11 October 2018 invitation round.

Document 7

15

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(i )

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)

s. 47C(1)



Grateful for your advice by midday, Wednesday 07 October 2018.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program 
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Visa Services
Immigration and Citizenship Services
Department of Home Affairs
P: 

For-Official-Use-Only

From: 
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 2:44 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: October 2018 SkillSelect Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi
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Kind regards
___________________________

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E: 

UNCLASSIFIED
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2018-19 FINAL ALLOCATIONS
FOR STATE/TERRITORY AND
REGIONAL NOMINATED

NSW 5250
Vic 3200
Qld 1500
WA 800
SA 4000
Tas 2500
NT 1000
ACT 1400

Cc: 

Subject: Final allocations for 2018-19 State/Territory and Regional Nominated nomination
ceilings [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Dear SMOG members

As discussed at the recent SMOG meeting, the Department can confirm final allocations for
2018-19 State/Territory and Regional Nominated (General Skilled Migration) nomination ceilings.
You will find the final nomination ceilings in the table below.

Also, please note that a final decision on nomination ceilings for the Business Innovation and
Investment Program is pending.

Final allocations in State/Territory and Regional Nominated considered the following factors:

· The submissions from state and territory governments, including the rationale for
requested ceilings

· The renewed focus on regional migration and the desire to alleviate population
pressures on major cities

· Past delivery across states and territories
· The need for fairness in allocations
· The underlying economic and labour market conditions in each state and territory

Allocations are outlined in the table below:

Nomination ceilings have now been entered into SkillSelect. Should you require any changes to
your allocations during the program year, please note that this will now be subject to ministerial
approval. Please factor this requirement into your timeframes.
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It has been a pleasure working with you all over the last two years and thank you for your
ongoing engagement on these important issues.

Warm regards,

SMOG Secretariat | Regional Mobility Policy
Global Mobility Branch
Immigration, Citizenship and Multiculturalism Policy Division
Policy Group
Department of Home Affairs
Telephone: 

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
Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - February 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 3:56:39 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

GSM is supportive with the recommended SkillSelect invite round numbers for 11 February 2019
being set as detailed in your email below. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 3:23 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - February 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

We recommend setting the SkillSelect invitation round numbers for 11 February 2019 as follows:

1,490 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and
10 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489 Family Sponsored)

Total = 1,500

Please confirm if you agree to these numbers.
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
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